
From: Sharon Ball   
Sent: July 19, 2011 3:28 PM 
To: BoardSec 
Subject: Re: Become and Observer attention time sensitive 
 
Thank you for your timely response.  I do wish to apply for Observer status regarding the 
document EB-2011-0217.  Our farm  operation/property could be directly impacted by 
the decisions made. The transmission towers,  according to information from the Hydro 
One survey results posted and from public discussions concerning the new Wind Project 
in Southeastern Kent County with Samsung Renewable Energy and Pattern Energy will 
run along the perimeter of our property.  We want to be cognisant of the decisions 
considered. Presently the Hydro One Transmission Station is situated in the center of the 
junction of 3 (approximately) 50 acre fields. 
 
Doug Ball 

 

From: Sharon Ball  
Sent: July 19, 2011 11:49 AM 
To: BoardSec 
Cc: BoardSec 
Subject: Become and Observer attention time sensitive 

  

According to the document EB-2011-0217, I have 2 days to apply to become an 
Observer.  How to I obtain my Observer status?  I have just sent my request for a site user 
ID/password as well. 
 
 
 
--  
Sharon 

 




